TRIPP FUENTES

fuentes.tripp@nyu.edu (415) 518-4555 New York, NY

PRODUCTION AND CONTENT STRATEGY

SKILLS

Summary

Research and present videos Experienced in executing social media campaigns Write storylines for media series

Software

Adobe Creative Suites (including Premiere) REAPER Media for Sound Design HTML, JAVA, CSS AutoCAD 3D Design Autodesk Maya 3D Design Microsoft Office Conviva for Analytics

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, May 2022 New York University

AWARDS

New York University

Josh Goldfaden Award for Expository Writing IDM Film Festival 2020

EXPERIENCE

Production Assistant

ESPN | August 2022 - Present

- Edit highlights and clips for segments in studio production using ESPN's Q-Cut
- Produce teases, opens, and montages for college soccer, basketball, and football events
- Acquire archival footage, melts, and highlights from colleges/universities and third-party producers
- Coordinate equipment with field producers
- Partner with producers to research and pitch storylines for upcoming matches
- Log and organize melts, front ends, interviews, and others

Production Traineee

NBA | 2022

- Logged and organized live basketball games for editors
- Created condensed games and player interviews for distribution to NBA's partners
- Created clips for NBA's social content and digital archive

Video Production Intern

Brooklyn Nets - BSE Global | 2021 - 2022

- Created, edited, and delivered player highlights for social media using Premiere
- Provided ideas for collaboration to create content for internal and external clients such as Red Bull and JetBlue
- Researched, pitched, and wrote storylines for multiple Brooklyn Nets series such as The Bridge, Rookie Diaries, and other productions
- Assisted in production shoots for Brooklyn Nets series From Brooklyn, With Love
- Captured, logged, and organized footage for shooters and editors in post-production

Intern

F Schumacher & Co. | 2020-2022

- Worked with freelance photographer and art department associates to prepare products for shooting at studio
- Created, organized, and tracked product lists, file lists, call sheets, inventory, and calendars